

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building:	
Street:	50 DORP STREET
Suburb:	CAPE TOWN CITY CENTRE
Postal Code:	8000
Date:	2025-08-08
Time:	15:58
Inspector:	PEACE NOKOLOLO

Type:	EMAIL - RECEIVED
Follow-Up Date:	2025-08-08

Comments:

LATEST ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RECEIVED VIA EMAIL:

From: Jolene Harris <jolene@harrisattorneys.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 08 August 2025 11:23
To: Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <chiefinspector@spca-ct.co.za>
Cc: Mqabuko Moyo Ndukwana - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <ceo@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: RE: PITBULL IN BO KAAP

Dear Jaco

I am going to send you a pin location via WhatsApp because I have a new phone and am battling a little to set up my emails. I worry sometimes that pin locations are slightly off, but Ben has said again to me that the location is at the back of the car wash. This is where he dropped the pin.

The attorney is Ben Matthewson, contact number 083 285 7657. He's a good guy to know. He does only criminal work and I have been working with him for many, many years.

Thanks so much for assisting so promptly.

Kind regards

Jolene Harris

From: Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <chiefinspector@spca-ct.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 08 August 2025 06:57
To: Jolene Harris <jolene@harrisattorneys.co.za>
Cc: Mqabuko Moyo Ndukwana - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <ceo@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: RE: PITBULL IN BO KAAP

Morning Jolene

Thank you for your email.

I do not pick up anything on our system, which means it was not reported to us. But it might very well be that I am looking at the incorrect location.

Please can you ask the lawyer to send us a screen grab from Google Maps or a pin location so that we can see exactly where it is. Also his/her contact details so that we can make contact.

Thanking you.

Kind regards

Chief Inspector Jaco Pieterse
Bachelor of Laws (LLB)

Manager: Inspectorate, Horse Care & Farnyard and Wildlife Departments

From: Jolene Harris <jolene@harrisattorneys.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 07 August 2025 17:43

To: Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspmanager@spca-ct.co.za>

Cc: Mqabuko Moyo Ndukwana - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <ceo@spca-ct.co.za>

Subject: PITBULL IN BO KAAP

Dear Jaco

I hope you are well.

A criminal lawyer I work very closely with called about this dog he saw in Bo Kaap . She is chained up in a parking lot/car wash. She apparently has a kennel. He didn't see any water. The street security guard says she has an owner who is away for 2 weeks?? She is apparently let off the chain in the evening to walk around. It all sounds wrong. The security guard said SPCA has been there twice to check on the dog. Would you be able to check your records and see if this is correct .

The location is in the parking lot on the back of Sleek Barbershop which looks like it is in Dorp Str, Bo Kaap. There is a car wash there.

Kind regards

Jolene Harris

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

PEACE NKOLOLO 2025-08-08 15:58

Captured By: